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The Josephine County Court ITouse
issne while only a local matter is at-
tracting considerable attencion and is
the subject of much misrepresentation
by the press throughtout the State.
The facts in the case appear to e that
the people voted to have the county
scat at Grant’s Pass. This precinct of
Grant’s Pass includes quite a region cf
country and in the wisdom of the Coun-
ty Court they accepted DMr. Abraham’s
liberal proposition and ordered the
courty buildinzs to be erected on a lot
donated by him. Mr. Jonathen Bourne,
Jr., of Portland, has had an injunction
served and the county is forced to de-
fend its action. DMessrs. Crockett,
Payne and Platter, the judge and com-
missioners, did the very best thing they
could for the countv and are upheld by

R e T --”._.,ﬂ-“ e |
| THAT COURT HOUSE ONUE MORE. |

the people. Judge Crockett was an
old resident of Douglas county and a
a man of the strictest integrety. And
Messrs. Pavne and Platter are repre-
sentative men, honorable and of good
"business gualifications. Mr. PBourme

| sSeems to be actuated by some ulterior
| object, =as the following from the
{ Grant’s Pass Argus aptly states the
{ issue:

Mr. Abralqiam? has rformed all his con-

‘tmcts]and promises faithfully. A shount of
{ approbation can be heard rising from the
§ miners cabin, the farm, workshop and store,

and spreading throughout the confines of

| Josephine county, saying to the County

Judge and Commissioners ‘“well] done thou

_wd and faithful servants of the people.
' e eudorse your good work.’”” The present

| location”of the county buildings does not or
§ wonld not materially affect the yalue of ad-
i joining Iands. If Josephine county is im-
| poverished by expensive lawsuits; the blame

{1 will rest on Jonathan Bourme, Jr.; not the
§ Commissioners.
-

S 3 e 3

We, of course, attribute M. Bourne’s in-
attention to this place mainly to his rush of
business in Portland. as his name is con-
nected with the R. IR. Co. as an attorney.
We wish he would attend strictl to his
railroad business and not harass and trouble
our people in the erection of their own build-

{| ings. This is the first attention or aid they |

have ever received from Jonathan Bourne,
Jr., and. there is no tellingiwhat said atten-
tion will cost Josephine county.

=

Rogug River Review
Hugust 14, 1885
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—~The Josephine county court house is
fast assuming proportions, Its size is,

main buildin? 35x60; wing, 18x20;
height, 34, with truss roof one-fourth
pitch, with mansard angles,

The €ugeng City Guard
Hugust 7, 1886
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Josephine County's first courthouse was built in 1886, on the same site as the present building.
The total cost was $2,400.00. The new jail at right center, rear, partly visable behind a tree

cost taxpayers $345.00. Photograph Percy T. Booth collection
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JOSEPHEINE COUNYLY COURKLAOUDSL

The wildfire cry of 7Gold!"” spread through southern Oregon in 1851. Strike followed strike, until
the rush to the newly discovered bonanza was as frantic as the earlier stampede to Sutter s Mill and the
gold laden streams of northern California.

GCold fever numbed men's minds beyond reasonable thinking. Ooften, what had been loose attempts of
law and order were thrust aside, leading to three Indian wars with a tribe declared to be more treach-
erous, determined, crafty, intelligent and cruel, than any other in the West's last frontier.

Officially, early government ethnologists named the small tribe of Rogue Valley Indians, Takelmas.
But, from the earliest days of French trappers invading Oregon's new Southland, from jointly held French
and British territory to the north, the French pelt hunters, with good cause, named the local natives
"jes Coguins®™ or "The Rascals.” The stream draining the beautiful valley, they called, "La Riviere Aux
Coguins.” "The River of the Rogues.”

wWith new gold “diggins® springing up Ffungus—like along hundreds of creeks, there was immediate need
for more government, law and order. Jackson County, with its county seat at Jacksonville, its huge ter-—
ritory extending to Douglas County in the north, the ocean to the west and California to the south,
could not cope with the overflow of gold hungry miners and land- seeking settlers. On January 22, 1886,
the western half of Jackson County was split off to form a new county, named Josephine, honoring Jose-—
phine Rollins, the fourteen year old daughter of Lloyd Rollins. In 1851, she and her father with a party
of gold seekers bound for California, left the main group to prospect in a creek emptying into the
rllinois River near the western foothills of Eight Dollar Mountain. OF Oregon's 36 counties it is the
only one named for a wanan. Josephine Creek also bears her name.

When the railroad reached the little valley, that now shelters Grants Pass, a new town mushroomed
along its tracks. In June, 1885, an election was held to determine a new county seat. Kerbyville, Grants
Pass and Wilderville were the contenders. Grants Pass was the victor with 116 votes more than its near-
est challenger.

On April 9, 1886, a contract was let to G.W. Catching for $2400.00 to build a new county courthouse.
The building was to be two-stories high, 35X40 feet, and covered with shiplap. Inaddition, it was to have
an 18X20 foot wing on the front, a truss roof and a brick, fireproof vault. At the same time , Henry Rogers

was awarded a contract for a new jail, at a cost not to exceed $§345. 00. Bot+h buildings were completed
September 17, 1886.

The large two-story brick with belfry, at the left side of the accompanying photo, is the new Central

School, later named Washington. Josephine County's pioneer courthouse is viewed looking west from Sixth
Street, in the same location as todays rambling marble structure.
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Court House, Grant's Pass. Oregon
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Rogue River

DAILY EDITION
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N Ofher Twws in o Warkd the Sioe of Orante Pass Than 8 Prger With Pull Lonsad Wise Tubogrph Servion

Rogug River Courigr
Pecember 5, 1915
County Tax legvy is 14 Mills
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COUNTY TAX
LEVY IS 14
“MILLS
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The county court has lopped a mill

from the proposed levy for the ex- |’

penses of the coming year, making &
total levy for county and siate pur-
poses of 14 instead of 15 mills, as
had Been anticipated. This will
make a total Fevy agalinst property
within the city of Grants Pass of

373 mills. Last year the total levy | .

was 383 mills. The total levy with-J

in the city includes the 16 mills]
levied by the <ity council, 14 Ly the |}

county court, and 73§ Ty the school
distriet. Upon property outalide the
city the levy will be the 14 milfis of
the county and state Jlevy, a rosd
tax of five mills, and whatever levyy
js made Iin the school district in
which the property is located.
Incinded in the 14 mill levy made
by the county court is that of one

and 7-10 mills for the creation of a|l

sinking fund for bullding a new court
house. This levy., which was insti-

tuted last year, rajises between $17.-1
000 and $18 000 per year. A 2 andl’

4-G mill levy Tor =state purposes in-|’
cluded will raise $29.138.25, 1

»




WILL ERECT
NEW COURT
HOUSE

* Bids to Be Considered by|
Commissioners on Novem-
S : 15 ber 2nd for the Construc-|

; ¢ - v , tion of Josephine Capitol!

Rogne Ri

y y \ swourt house for Josephine county will
p S 3 ‘ ®Weo received by the county court on
the Znd day of Novembor, and at 10 |
o'clock on that day the contract for |
the construction of the new pitol |
P4 bullding will be awarded should the '
-

bids come within the requirements
and the avallable fund. |

8 ' About two years ago the county |

v DAILY ED [TION . <ourt adopted a plan for a new court |

/ \ house, the plan being submitted by |

24, E. E. McClaren, a Portland architect. |

S ——————————————————— At the same time a sinking fund was |

WOL. VII., No. 16, <reated toward the coastruction of|

« No, 10, GRANTS PASS, JOSEPHINE COUNTY, OREGON, THURSDAY, OCTOBER 5, 1916, the bulldipg, a lovy of 1.9 mills being

’ £ made In 1914 and a levy of 1.7 mills |

in 1916. Tihre 1914 levy upon the

No Other Towrn in the Warld the Qive of rants Paas Waa n Panar With TeM T anand T3 wa Mol el Sounty. waluation ralsed 3$31.000,|

while the 1915 levy added $18,000 to |

the bullding fund. Amnother levy will |

®e made In December, to produce ap- '

wroximately $20,000 more, and as it

will require the greater part of a

yoar to complete and equip the balld-

ing, the fourth levy, to complete 173

ralsing of the Amonnt eostiniateod a

mecessary for the bullding, will be
made by the time It Is noeded.

The eosatimated cost of the new

bullding Is $76,000. As considerable |

o b1 TIme will be required to remove the |
<ld bullding from the site and to !
excavate for the foundation of the
Mmew court house, It will be well Alon“

in the winter before active construc-
flon could make much progress. At
ihe same time that bids are consider- |
<« for the construction of the new

~ourt houso bids will be recelved for |
the removal of the old one, as the!
new edifice will stand upon the site |
9 ©f the ancient wooden structure that |

Thas served the county for so many |
Years.

The new court house wlill be of two
stories and basoment, 130x65 feet In
<dimensions, and of fireproof construc-

Bids to Be Considered by Commissiongrs sz

pected to contin through the most
of next summer, and will give em-
ployment to a large body of workmen.

Bilds for the construction of a new |
"/,

—
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PORTLAND FIRM GETS JOB

J. M. Dougan Company ‘to Build
Grants Pass Courthouse.

GRANTS PASS, Or., Nov. 2.—(Spe-
cial.)—The J. M., Dougan Company, of
Portland, today received the contract
for the construction of Josephine Coun-
ty's new Courthouse. The contract price
for the building complete, except heat-
ing and plumbing is $76,443. Eight
firms offeéered bids, the second lowest
bigder belng A. J. Green, of Grants
Pass, who was $7 over the Dougan bid.

The contract for heating and plumb-
ing will be awarded tomorrow.. The
lowest bid on this was that of Thomas

Barr, of Salem, at $6978.

The bid of P. W. Hershberger, Grants
Pass, at $8515, for the removal of the
old Courthouse from the site of the
new one was accepted.

Work upon the new buildin will
commence as soon as the details ¢éan
be arranged. The architect Is E. E. Mc-
Claren, of Portland.

| Rogug River Courigr
Novgmber 2, 1916
J.M. Dougan Company
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DAILY EDITION

N, JOSEFNINE COUNTY, ORBGON,

THENSDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 1m16.

Torld the Size of Grants Pass Has 3 Paper With Full Leased

COURTHOUSE CONTRACT

GOES T0 PORTLAND FRM:

Jusephine county's new court house s to be bullt by J. M, Dougan |t
Company, of Portland, the bid of that firm having been accepted by the |k
county court at its session this afternoon, the bid of the successful con- |4
testant being for $76,443, or Just $7 under that of A. J. Green, of Grants
Pass, the next lowest bidder upon the contract. 1

Eight firms offered bids for the work. The bld accepted Includes the s
Hullding complete, with terra cotta used in the place of brick for the exterior | 1
finish, but does not Include the installation of heating and plumdbink, which |t
~HI be let in a separate contract, €

The bidders and the fgures submitted were as follows: 1

1
1
I
&

Tranchel-Parelius & Wayman-——

| pany, of Portland, $4,178; Flonigan Brothers, Portland, $3,964. Some of
i the bidders also Included fgures upon an oll heater In addition, the Agures

£ T3 1 S v PO S o ST ERA AN < 1 fu S $59.365.00
Geo. Isackson -

TR L s G AR TR e e ....$76,664.00

Terra Cotta 4,500.00 81,064.00

If plustering Is omlued deducl ‘3 alN' Ot-

J. M. Dougan Company—— l
Brick .. T2,843.00
L I O B e s et C ey e Tot ors ros ks hverwestestet Moy eobestoses 3,600.00 76, 443.00
If plastering Is omitted (lldlll( $3,380.00,

Blogham & Sheeley Company—

Brick e PR NPT RO . 73,410.00
Terra Cotta 4,000.00 T7.410,00
Plastering Included,

John Almeter— l
Brick T RS S S RS L S R LSS 73,400.00
No plastering. |

l"ﬂmr & Banfield— .

rick .. : B e lrterstrsasreatirtrrrarrrasstermiin D 14.086:00
Terra Cotta . verieenieanee 4,184,000 78,250.00
{4 phnerlnu h omltlfd deduct 83 "76 00

J. H, Tillman-

Brick . 71,460.00
RO TR ORI IR S ns T an s ser R rssarevrres tomtatar £ setes fabls on atalys 3,265.00 74.725.00 I
If awarded uemnt conlnct pluler 83 700.00. ;
If awarded general contract, heating $7,039.00. \

A ) Green—
Brick ceiens 69,000,00
LT O R et T v rist oy theear he o Tt e etss s e (6, 800:00
LT D A e e PR v 3,860.00

76,450.00 '

The firm of J. M. Dougan Company, to whom was awarded the contract,
Is known throughout the northwest, having buflt many of the larger public
bulldings. It {s now enguged In the construction of the new federal build-
Ing at Portland, and erected the Medford post office building. The Benson
| hotel of Portland Is also one of Its structures. The vote of the county court

ln the award was unanimous, and was with the approval of the committee

"from the taxpayers' league, invited In for conterence. l

[ P, \V. Hershberger, of Grants Pass, was given the contract for the removal .

of the old court house from the grounds, his bid being $815. Others bidders |
for this were Albert Anderson, at $1,060, and J. A, Varner, ut $1,085,

For installation of the heating and plumbing there are four bidders, the |

" lowest In combined bid belng that of Thos, Barr, of Salem, who agrees to

do the plumbing and heating instaliation for $6,978, The next lowest bid
' was that of W. R. Rannle, at $7,067.

On the plumbing alone the Agures were $3,300, by Barr; $3,620, by Finnl-
' gan Brothers, and $4,000, by Rannle.
} For heating, Rannle bid $3,067; Barr, $3,678; Kendall Heating Com-

l ranging from $1,450 to $1,820,
Final conslderation of the bids for the heating and plumbing has been
postponed till morning,

Rogug River Courigr

November 2, 1916

Courthousg Contract Gogs to Portland




RANNIE GETS BIG
COUNTY CONTRACT

The county court has awarded the
contract for the heating and plumb-
ing of the new court house to W. R.
Rannie, of this clity.,. Mr. Rannle bid
' $4.,000 for the plumbing and $3.057
for the instaliation of the heating

plant, his combined bLIid amounting
‘ — - .
to $T.05T.

Rogug River Courigr
Novegmber 3, 1916
Rannig Gets Big County Contract
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Members of the county courts of |
the adiacent counties have beon !n-“‘
“|vited to the opening. of Josephine "
county's new court honse which has '

" been arranged by the county coart

"lof this county., A short program of i Y

which an address by Rev. L. Myron |

NHoozer will be the principal naumber, *
will be followed Ly an invitation to !
the public to inspect the bullding, *
and In the evening, a spread uhan!“
to the county ofMceials, 1.

’
.
'

Rogug River Courigr
December 2, 1917
House Warming for County’s Building
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WSIHIM
13 DEDICATED TODAY

The dodlemlon of Jo-ephln. eonn-
ty’'s new $100,000 eonrt houn took
place this mntmg with a lnvzo
} number of loeal cifizéna ‘and ‘a good-
1y sprinkling of visitors from no!gh-
boring counties in attendance. o1

For several hours the guests wan-
dered through the building, inspeet-
ing room after room, each finished
in the best that marble and oak
conld accomplish. The zeneral

opinion heard was that the county
had a home of which it conld be
proud for years to come. %

‘Rev. 1.. Myron Boozer made the
principal talk of the day. He re-,
viewed the history of the county
from {its formation to the present
da’. and pointed out the new build-
ing as epitomizing the advancement,
material and =ocial, whlch the coun-
ty had exporieneod

Rogug River Courigr
Pecegmber 3, 1917
County’s New Home is Pedicated
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4 Cloudy and probably rain; ¢

.4 moderate easterly winds. 13
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Rogug River Courigr
lsocal wgather dayg of dedication
December 3, 1917



INTERESTING FACTS CONGERNING THE COUNTY'S
EARLY HISTORY RECALLED BY NEW COURTHOUSE

There were some interesting facts The year before, an act was passed
brought out in the splendid talk by by the legislature cutting off a slice
Rev. L. Myron Boozer at the dedi- from the western part of Jackson
sation of the new conrt house yes-'county and adding it to Josephine.
terday which brought up memories The block on which the court house
of the old days to some of the elder was built was donuted to the people
of his hearers, “hy Jonathan Bourne Jr, and the old

Josephine county was ereated by bullding wos erected from materials
an aet of the legislatnre In lm’nl.iclm\mml and labor rurnished free by
The frst connty seat was at Waldo, | patirotie citizens,  The firet county
hut two or three yoars later (t was offices, after moving to Grants Pass
moved to Merby¥ille wherp it re- were in the soathwestern part of the
soptnpd ot the gorine of 188G, town In a section then enlled *‘Jeru-

when 1L was moved (toddrants Pass, ;salem."

Rogug River Courigr
Pecember 4, 1917
Intergsting Facts



}4;'00”0. - ”&

-,:———A )q

o s B S i




"

YM__
)

™ |
|
a===—!
—————




irn
irc. B
iIrr =

-

gMITTIITE SLALIAENY




| %

A Ghee

, 4....: uu. '3
AN ity
:w..W.fé.f |




|
|

e

e,
i_."
e

5

T S ——————.

The Paily Courier
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Courthouse {ddition
Sgptember 1961
Capital Invgstments




OU I"" hou s e A dd 1 'l' , ‘Q n }u & A ROOF TOP VIEW of the corner of “B” completion of the new $3 5 million court house.

d Fifth streets, both of which will become  addition, -
e o 03 S +r U cti | o r| B P g | n s 'Jsed o all but pedestrian {ratie with the '
. 3 # Iy Burke

DOZER T.OADER DUMPS first dirt in b oking from of pr sent cour-
-k in construction of lower floor of Law ward corne B’ and Fifth
orcement and Courts Addition Building. = .

" PILING, UP SOFT dirt for loadlng into - mearly the whole rear of present courthouse,
1cks. This ‘early mornmg scene shows stretchmg from “B” to “C" streets.-

Thfz Paily Courigr



The Paily Courier
1961

Courthouse
Remodellng

q-g /‘7 e

The long. session. of Jocephine
County: Courthouse expans.xon and’
remodeling is about .over;

For more than a year, " court-
house employes have shouted- to
make themseélves heard oveér the
noise of . construction workers’

jackhammers and. just plain ham-

-menrs ‘in the hands of carpenters,
- They have worked . with néething
better than a hangmg ‘canvas or
similar temporary .partition  be-
tween them ~and . the' great out—
doors,

They -“have -been jammed into
crampégd quatters, with two peo-

rle workin, g in_less than the space

one . shoul have; and, perhaps
the most - a.nnoying of all they
have breathed air somethes thick
with' the . dust of construction and
at other timeés ‘sharp.-and .- sting-
ing- and irritating w:,th the fumes
of paint, -

ts which-
temporary quarter,
the courthouse  will
back:into. remodeled and expand-
ed ‘quarters next Monday — or
into. quartersiin otie_of the new
wings- of . .the courthouse, as the
e they have not

. hope such mov-
ing can’be-éompleted by Sept. 22.

Meanwhile, .other ¢changes are
taking " place, too. For instance,
the main- entrance of the  court-
house, - closed officially to normal
use  sonte -months ago, is open
and - in use, .again.

That alone, with - the reopening
of interior- hallwa .olosed” dur-
mg the construct penod. .or,

arts -.of it, means t]
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the B St.:enirance, from offices

;?&fnmg on the' - central part of
the alley ‘behind:. the Puilding - amd:

vbuilding, then - around through |
into’ the clerk's. offme -from: an al-

ley door, or vice versa.

that. is : ahttlmqst over. De-k

+ With the basic wing-adding .and
' main ‘building remodeling -sched-
'uled for completion, probably next
week, the only: major item still
to ‘be done will be the roofing, al-
though there will be some minor-
dtems - still. to be- mstalled or re-

‘placed.’

The entire project, which: includ:
ed . new ondﬂ.mnmg throughout
the old' b ing as well as in the

new wings, was contracted -to
Todd -Building Co. of Raseburg
at a basic contract price-of $402,-
24

kae:many such - projects, how-
ever, ‘there.” have been many
.things -added, such as  remodel-
ing and refmis:hin:g of the circuit
court  room, plus ' other .changeé
orders, for’ things no one thoug t
‘of before the. ,contnact  was Iet,
‘with the,result. that the Todd com-
‘tract has been: boost,ed to -a total
‘of | $449,007. .
. .One  *‘change. order ”  for in-
‘stance, which included the court-
room ‘work, as welll as other
items, cost. the county $12,398, an-
‘other more -than $15,000.

There was other cost either di-

——

rectly or indirectly connected with,l

ithe:  project;: but* not-inctuded ‘if
the $449007‘ paid, or to be.paid,
so_far, ‘to the Todd company.

This - included removing  the big.

.old locust trees whose roots were

-damaging sidewalks and curbs, re--

placing. of the latter two installa-|

tions, application.of rhore.than 200
cubx.c rards. of topsoil for ‘the lawn

prepan:-atio«n and lawn seeding. -
The. planting - of . new ' trees and

der a separate contract to be let
this - fall, with the work probably

be eomplebed this wmt-er or
next spring.

Ancther item, the pavlng of the
alley behind - the courbhouse is
to-be started . soomn.

. One observer: cmmnented:- “It’s
| costing _a lot of wmoney, but it

shrubbery, landscaping, soil

shrubbery is still to be: done un-
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Courthouse Addition
Big Projector 17/ 4

. Refined planning _touches
were still being offered on the
new Law Enforcement and
Courts Assition Building by
department heads — whose
home it -will eventually be
while confetti was being. sept:
from the courthouse ha
beginning the brand new. year
of 1974.

Preliminary drawings of the
proposed three-story addition
had been presented to com-
missioners by architects
Patterson, Langford and
Stewart -in November, 1973,
following a series of meetings
with city and county officials.

Other meetings and changes -
continued right up to the
announcement on July 1st that
bid openings had been post-
poned on‘the estimated $2.5
million building for nearly two
weeks because no firm bids
had been received by the
architects.

However, Lawson Con-
struction,. Inc., Portland, was
the lowest bidder of four base
bids opened on July 15. The

surprise came when the low:
bid of $3,536,146 for general

construction, ' plus jail and
food services came to $636,146
more than $2.9 million
budgeted for the project. .

A huddle between com-
missioners and. Lawson
resulted " in - a slight com-
promise to a lower figure
without having to re-offer the
project to bid. Commissioners
gassed a 1974-75_supplemental

udget to take up the slack
‘between the $2.9 million and
the adjusted low bid. -

Now that the actual building:

is well under way, with ground.

breaking kicked off on Sept.

12, Allen Lawson, president of -

Lawson Construction, said ° ;‘Z

completion target date is
February of 1976. .

The building will culminate -

a long sought and much

needed expansion on the
drawing boards - since early

1969. y

An original, more expansive- g

plan for a courthouse -addition

sparked an unsuccessful
recall election against then
Commissioner Ken Jackson.
Though the recall move fajled,
-it resulted in the scrapglng of
Jackson’s more ambitious
courthouse addition. Whilé€ the.
present building is goingion,

there has been - speculation

that if Jackson’s plan '‘had
been .adopted, the addition,
nearly three times the size of

.-the present .one, could have

been built then for less than
the same number .. dJollars
the present one is costing.
The launching of the present
structure began with the
formation of a four-man Jail
and - Police Building Sub-
committee of the county
planning commission on Sept. .
2, 1971. .Committee Chairman
Gordon Burns, Frank Ault Jr.;
C. Mel Hays and Bob Loveless
devéloped a Treport and
recommendations for a jail
and police building Their -

-about six feet behind the
present
which to load  and unloac
prisoners and witnesses.

facilities with a maximun
capacity of 76 _inmates; mer

women andfjuye _#s. T
Despite !f-’»“'-sc;gl‘\q initiz |
problems with; € ‘

study, " following the present
plans fairly closely, was
oi:ompleted on January 10,

The  complex,  designed to

%lace the old jail segment

ind the courthouse, is three
stories with a below ground
level - floor matching: the
present courthouse. -

It will extend from the rear
of the courthouse west to 5th
street, closing it off to auto
traffic ‘-between B .and C

streets. B-Street-will also be a
pedestrian mall between 5th
and 6th streets.- 5

In addition to the district
and municipal court (doubling
as commission chambers) the
building: will house a com-
munication center for both
city police and sheriff’s|
department - plus dormitory’/
and recreation. facilities for|
both." .

Included is a ramp %oing
down below the street level

courthouse from

Plans also call for jai

necessitating heavy pumpin;
Dave Bigss tt: buildir |
director, said’construction
now on schedufe. " :




- Construction

- mnew
courthouse- addition.
,originally called .the “I.aw

forcement and Courts Ad-
Building””,
. shadowed most of the other
buxlding in Josephine County
in the past few years.

The three-story complex,
designecd to provide Jail
facilities for 76 men, women
an Juveniles, < o m-
munications and operational
facilities for both - sheriff’'s
department and city  police,
plus an added courtroom and

dlstrlct attorney’s offices, had

base bid -price tag of
$3 430 857
ith the addition of kitchen,

jaxl and communication
eqguipment; furniture and two
city-reguired parking lots,
plus landscaping. the total
price tag came to $4;087,440.

S Covered parking, lncludnng

~“brick walls for security of law

.enforcement vehicles, total 23
spaces — three of them for

county commissioners’ cars.
Price tag for these was
$59,800, but this  figure was

included in the base building
<contract.
. Another

big county <con-

structnon pro:ect be%un ear]y
in 1975, -now --.completed, is
Josephine General Hospital's
emergency-outpatient
facility. Total cost of this first-
rhase comstruction and
remodeling Program which
includes a mechanical tunnel
‘Cto carry power lines, etc.)
and plant, plus the expansnon
and remodelings of several
ancillary departments was
$2,073,678. The project
covered 30,264 square feet.
Within more recent months
is the completion and near

completion of three high
-schools in the county. One of
these is in Illinois . Valley.

carrying a total price tag of
$2.554,775.

The other two high schools,
North Valley in the Merlin-
area, and Hidden Valley., near
Murphy. come in for a total of
$6,048,470 construction costs.

In 1974, an expansxon
Progran for the main county
library was completed. This is
a wing at the northwest corner
of - the building which nearly
doubled the library’s
capacity. The expansion
construction, slowed for =
period in early 1974 by strikes,
was completed at a cost of
about $200,000.

Other library addn,lons still
in. the plannin - sta
replacement of t

branch, expansion
Illinois Valley branch an
upgrading of the William

branch.
Hard on_ the heels of the
courts addition construction
came the plans and continual
letting of contracts for ex-
pansion, remodeling and
refurbishing of the old cour-
thouse. This includes adding
the unfinished north and south
wings and revamping some of
the departments to best use
the space made available with
the movxng the district
attorney’s offices and the road
department._

T This work is an on-going
pProcess expected to - cost
nearly $200,000. It includes an
additional Circuit Court and
other facilities to handle the
county’s continual increasing
Propulation.

Another general remodeling
Pproject is also goin on in the
county’s A Street Building,
housing _the health depart-
ment, mental health program,
watermaster and public
cliniecs. A low bid of $67.500
was accepted on the A Street
remodeling- and the same

" contractor came in with a low

bid of $8,500 for alterations
modeling on the county
office hunldxng in Cave Junc-—A

)lon.

county -offices, -
‘cluding the planning depart-
ment, parks and building and
safety department, occupy
office space in the new Grants
Pass City Hall. The city hall, &

16,855-sqgquare-foot brxck
Structure at A and Sixth
streets, was compleced last
vear. It carried a prlce tag of
824 ,701.

Another cxty project, put

nto operation in 1975, was - the
City Sewage Treatment Plant_
[t cost the city $4,191,117.

-The new state office
buxldnng on Sixth Street, also

ouilt in  1975-76, houses the
State Welfare departments
and some. of the" county

volunteer services. It is leased
‘oy the state,. contains 18,000.
sguare feet and cost $330,000 to

One the con-
ruct oje ed to
Zzive =2 boost to the unty
2mployment picture, the
Redwood Sewer. it low

Ssroject, including sewer lines
and treatment plant, North
American <Contractors, - Inc.,
5Ff Portland, were notified _just
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